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Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park Authority 
Carrochan 

Carrochan Road 
Balloch 

G83 8EG 
FOI Ref: FOI 2021-027 
 
4th October 2021 
 
 
 
REQUEST UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (SCOTLAND) ACT 2002 

We refer to your request for information, received by email on 21st September 2021. Your 

specific requests and the Park Authority’s response are provided below. 

“I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information   
Act, details in respect to the contract below.” 

 Confidential Waste 

 “The details I require are”: 

“Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or another 
means?”  
The current confidential waste contract awarded by the Park Authority was a direct 
award due to the low value of service provision, £5,593 since February 2017. 
 
“If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?” 
The current confidential waste contract is not a framework contract. 
 
“Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots)” 
There is no contract value, the Park Authority has an adhoc service. 
 
“Start date & duration of contract”  
This question is not applicable, the Park Authority has no contract, we use an adhoc 
service.  
 
“Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension?” 
This question is not applicable, we do not have a contracted service. 
 
“Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed?”  

This question is not applicable, we do not have a contracted service. 

http://www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/
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“Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you 
provide their email address and phone number please?”  
 
We do not have a contracted service. Procurement enquiries may be sent to the 
business mailbox: procurement@lochlomond-trossachs.org 
 
“Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract and could you provide their email address and phone number 
please?”   
 
We do not have a contracted service. Enquiries regarding the provision of the adhoc 
service may be sent to the business mailbox: facilities@lochlomond-trossachs.org 
 
“Who is the current supplier?” 
The current service for disposal of confidential waste is provided by the company 
‘Shred-It’. 
 
“If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, 
which sub-contractor services your organisation?” 
 
The current supplier is not a Facilities Management/Waste/Cleaning Company, this 
question is not applicable 

 

 
Yours sincerely 

 

 
Information Management 
Loch Lomond and the Trossachs National Park Authority 
 
 
Review Procedure 

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, or the way in which the Authority has dealt with your 
request, you are entitled to require the Authority to review its decision.  Please note that in 
order for a review to take place you are required to: 

 Send your request for review in writing, setting out in full the reasons why you are 
requesting a review. 

 Submit your review request within 40 working days of either the date on which you 
received a response from the Authority or the date by which you should have 
received a response under the terms of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 
2002, whichever is the later. 

 address your review request to: 
 

Information Manager 
Loch Lomond & The Trossachs National Park Authority 
National Park Headquarters 
Carrochan 

http://www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/
mailto:procurement@lochlomond-trossachs.org
mailto:facilities@lochlomond-trossachs.org
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Carrochan Road 
Balloch  
G83 8EG 
E-mail: info@lochlomond-trossachs.org 
 

The review will be handled by staff who were not involved in the original decision.  You will 
receive notice of the result of your review within 20 working days.   

If you are not satisfied with the response to your request for review, you can contact the 
Scottish Information Commissioner, the independent body which oversees the Freedom of 
Information (Scotland) Act 2002, at: 
 
Scottish Information Commissioner  
Kinburn Castle  
Doubledykes Road  
St Andrews  
Fife  
KY16 9DS  
Tel: 01334 464610  
Website: www.itspublicknowledge.info  
E-mail: enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info 

Online appeal portal: www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal 

http://www.lochlomond-trossachs.org/
mailto:info@lochlomond-trossachs.org
mailto:enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info
http://sut1.co.uk/sLJ85vvXsn4Tubvajtvcoqek-6Xy8_Ku-66u-fSv-eDn6rHi4OHl4e5mq6re3reUlZLG16TD1a7M2K2bmpnBmYWBg4GXmp6bkpSUi5GbZGZnLW1rYGgtO0xKfH1rbnw.

